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Obula, Sudeesh

From: James D Nelson <j.nelson@dce-services.co.uk>
Sent: 06 February 2019 14:42
To: Irons, Sue
Subject: COPY_RE: Confidentiality query- Golf World Stansted Limited- EAWML 405864

Sorry 
 
Please untick this box. 
 
Best regards 
James D Nelson   
BSc MSc CSci CChem FRSC SiLC 
Associate Director 
 

 
Discovery CE Limited 
The Granary 
Broadwell House Farm 
Broadwell 
Rugby 
CV23 8HF 
Tel:   01926 813909 
Mob: 07974 910931 
www.dce-services.co.uk 
 
Registered in England and Wales No 5470132 
Registered Office - The Granary, Broadwell House Farm, Broadwell, Rugby, Warwickshire CV23 8HF 
 

From: Irons, Sue <susan.irons@environment‐agency.gov.uk>  
Sent: 06 February 2019 14:39 
To: James D Nelson <j.nelson@dce‐services.co.uk> 
Subject: Confidentiality query‐ Golf World Stansted Limited‐ EAWML 405864 
 
Dear James, 
 
I have started to look through the Not Duly Made response you submitted on 31 January 2019.  I see that on this 
Form Part F1 the box about confidentiality remains ticked; however, you previously advised us that it had been ticked 
in error. 
 
Please advise me whether you would like us to consider part of the application, for example the Statement of Intent, 
to be confidential.  
 
 
Regards, 
 
Sue Irons 
Permitting Officer (Waste), Solihull Centre, National Permitting Service 
Part of Operations – Regulation, Monitoring and Customer 
Environment Agency | Sapphire East, 550 Streetsbrook Road, Solihull, West Midlands, B91 1QT  
 
susan.irons@environment-agency.gov.uk 
Office: 02030252898 
Website:  www.gov.uk/environment-agency  
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Help us to improve our service and complete our customer survey – click NPS Survey  
 
 
 
 
 

From: James D Nelson [mailto:j.nelson@dce‐services.co.uk]  
Sent: 27 November 2018 15:12 
To: Grant, James <James.Grant@environment‐agency.gov.uk> 
Subject: RE: Pre‐application advice query‐ Golf World Stansted Limited‐ EAWML 405864 
 
Hi James 
 
Firstly I apologise.  Our telephone lines have been hijacked and we are trying to fix this with BT. 
 
The confidentiality tick on the Part F1 form was in error please ignore. 
 
It is now 15:10.  I will call the team number (T: 0203 0253898) from my mobile. 
 
Once we have the phone lines back we will be able to communicate more efficiently. 
 
Best regards 
James D Nelson   
BSc MSc CSci CChem FRSC SiLC 
Associate Director 
 

 
Discovery CE Limited 
The Granary 
Broadwell House Farm 
Broadwell 
Rugby 
CV23 8HF 
Tel:   01926 813909 
Mob: 07974 910931 
www.dce-services.co.uk 
 
Registered in England and Wales No 5470132 
Registered Office - The Granary, Broadwell House Farm, Broadwell, Rugby, Warwickshire CV23 8HF 
 

From: Grant, James <James.Grant@environment‐agency.gov.uk>  
Sent: 27 November 2018 14:55 
To: James D Nelson <j.nelson@dce‐services.co.uk> 
Subject: RE: Pre‐application advice query‐ Golf World Stansted Limited‐ EAWML 405864 
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Hi James, 
 
I received your voicemail after I came back from lunch and I’ve attempted to call back a couple of times but been 
unable to get through.  
 
I do need to leave the office at 3pm today but if you need to speak with someone ASAP, please contact our team 
number where someone will be on the phones until 5pm. You can reach us through 0203 0253898 and all of our 
team are able to answer questions and provide the same information. If there’s anything I need to know specifically 
for the logging of this application, this will be relayed to me first thing tomorrow. 
 
Alternatively, I can try and speak with you tomorrow, though I do have a couple of meetings and may be away from 
my desk at times.   
 
 
Whilst I am typing an email so that I can put it in writing; I have noticed that on Form Part F1 you have ticked the 
box to request confidentiality of the application. Can you please confirm if this was ticked in error as I have seen no 
further mention of confidentiality requests? Otherwise, if you do have a claim for confidentiality, you would need to 
provide a letter/email detailing which parts of the application are subject to the claim and some supporting 
information as to why so that our permitting team can make a decision based on this.  
 
 
 
Kind regards, 
 

James Grant 
 

Permitting Support Advisor 
Part of National Operations 
National Permitting Service (part of National Services E&B) 
 
02084748786   Internal: 48786         Team Phone: 02030253898 
 
 PSC Land Team, Environment Agency, Quadrant 2, 99 Parkway Avenue, Sheffield, S9 4WF 
 Email: james.grant@environment‐agency.gov.uk 

 Email: PSC@environment‐agency.gov.uk  
 
Help us to improve our service and complete our customer survey – click 
http://www.smartsurvey.co.uk/s/NPScustomer/ 
 
   Please consider the Environment before printing this email. 
 

 
 

From: James D Nelson [mailto:j.nelson@dce‐services.co.uk]  
Sent: 27 November 2018 11:33 
To: Karagits, Viktoria <Viktoria.Karagits@environment‐agency.gov.uk> 
Cc: PSC Land <PSC@environment‐agency.gov.uk> 
Subject: RE: Pre‐application advice query‐ Golf World Stansted Limited‐ EAWML 405864 
Importance: High 
 
Hi Viktoria 
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Thanks you for the information.  I have replied (also to PSC) with the Part B2 form which might have been omitted 
previously. 
 
Do you have any idea when James Grant will contact me?  You originally seemed to suggest I would be contacted 
either yesterday or today on this. 
 
Best regards 
James D Nelson   
BSc MSc CSci CChem FRSC SiLC 
Associate Director 
 

 
Discovery CE Limited 
The Granary 
Broadwell House Farm 
Broadwell 
Rugby 
CV23 8HF 
Tel:   01926 813909 
Mob: 07974 910931 
www.dce-services.co.uk 
 
Registered in England and Wales No 5470132 
Registered Office - The Granary, Broadwell House Farm, Broadwell, Rugby, Warwickshire CV23 8HF 
 

From: Karagits, Viktoria <Viktoria.Karagits@environment‐agency.gov.uk>  
Sent: 27 November 2018 10:49 
To: James D Nelson <j.nelson@dce‐services.co.uk> 
Subject: Pre‐application advice query‐ Golf World Stansted Limited‐ EAWML 405864 
 
Good morning James, 
 
Please find attached the finished pre-application advice letter. 
 
Please note that although your application is now with the right department and being processed they are unable to 
progress with it until you complete the full payment. 
My colleague James Grant from PSC will contact you shortly to assist you with this. 
 
Thank you. 
 
Kind regards, 
 
Viktoria 
 
Viktoria Karagits 
Waste Permitting Officer 
Environment Agency | Horizon House, Deanery Road, Bristol, BS1 5AH 
 
viktoria.karagits@environment‐agency.gov.uk 
External: 020 847 49149 
Internal: 49149 
 
Working days: Monday to Friday 
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Information in this message may be confidential and may be legally privileged. If you 
have received this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately, delete it 
and do not copy it to anyone else. 
 
We have checked this email and its attachments for viruses. But you should still check 
any attachment before opening it. 
We may have to make this message and any reply to it public if asked to under the 
Freedom of Information Act, Data Protection Act or for litigation.  Email messages and 
attachments sent to or from any Environment Agency address may also be accessed by 
someone other than the sender or recipient, for business purposes. 
Click here to report this email as spam 
 
 

 
 
This message has been scanned and no issues were discovered. 
Click here to report this email as spam 
 
 
 
 
Information in this message may be confidential and may be legally privileged. If you 
have received this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately, delete it 
and do not copy it to anyone else. 
 
We have checked this email and its attachments for viruses. But you should still check 
any attachment before opening it. 
We may have to make this message and any reply to it public if asked to under the 
Freedom of Information Act, Data Protection Act or for litigation.  Email messages and 
attachments sent to or from any Environment Agency address may also be accessed by 
someone other than the sender or recipient, for business purposes. 
Click here to report this email as spam 
 
 

 
 
This message has been scanned and no issues were discovered. 
Click here to report this email as spam 
 
 
 
 
Information in this message may be confidential and may be legally privileged. If you 
have received this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately, delete it 
and do not copy it to anyone else. 
 
We have checked this email and its attachments for viruses. But you should still check 
any attachment before opening it. 
We may have to make this message and any reply to it public if asked to under the 
Freedom of Information Act, Data Protection Act or for litigation.  Email messages and 
attachments sent to or from any Environment Agency address may also be accessed by 
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someone other than the sender or recipient, for business purposes. 
Click here to report this email as spam 
 
 

 
 
This message has been scanned and no issues were discovered. 
Click here to report this email as spam 
 
 


